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STATE OF

COLORADO Drinkard - DNR, Connor <connor.drinkard@state.co.us>

Mulletts Excavating Pit # 1, M-2000-115, SO-2 incomplete

Drinkard - DNR, Connor <connor.drinkard@state.co.us> Fri, May 13, 2022 at 12:48 PM
To: Paul Bottini <paul@southwayco.com>

Hi Paul,
The Division grants your extension request. All SO2 adequacy items will now need to be addressed by June 14, 2022.
Best regards,

On Thu, May 12, 2022 at 1:48 PM Paul Bottini <paul@southwayco.com> wrote:
Connor

As per our conversation yesterday | am send this email to request an extension on the filing of succession of operator
for the Mullet excavating pit #1.

The reason for the request is that the attorney that is able to sign on behalf of Mullett Excavating LLC has been out of
the country and will not be returning until the 17th of May.

If you need any other information please let me know.
Thank You

Paul Bottini

Operations Manager

Southway Construction

On Apr 15, 2022 4:49 PM, "Drinkard - DNR, Connor" <connor.drinkard@state.co.us> wrote:
Hello,

Please see the attached letter regarding the incompleteness of the application for transfer of permit and succession
of operators. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Connor Drinkard

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

P 720.836.0967 | F 303.832.8106

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
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Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
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